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From: DanGerst@qsl.com
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 11:11 AM
To: Wen Bu; Emily Krause; Paul Bollwerk; Hearing Docket
Subject: Savanna River Nuclear Hearing

Hi:

I have heard that there is going to be a hearing on March 16-19 in Augusta to discuss the possibility of a new Nuclear
utility site on the Savanna River.

My understanding is that the proposed Nuclear reactors would require millions of gallons of water per day to be pulled
from the Savannah River at this location. And that would be in addition to the millions of gallons that are already being
pulled by the Vogtle utility.

Water has become a precious commodity in this area due to recent drought conditions. This river basin is downstream
from Lake Hartwell and Lake Keowee which are both already at extremely low levels. Water Utilities in both Georgia and
South Carolina have over the last few years imposed mandatory water restrictions in various areas that impact the water
flow in the Savanna river basin. This facility would not only affect water requirements in this area it would also increase
downstream water temperatures, which could negatively impact fisheries and the livelihood of fishermen.

Please reconsider the possibility of adding an,additional drain on the water resources of this already parched region.
There are other ways to produce energy that don't require the volumes of water that this facility would require.

Thank you,

Dan Gerst
Communications Chair
US Green Building Council
SC Chapter, Upstate Branch
dpersta-charter.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments with it may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. This communication is intended only for the
individual(s) or entity named or their authorized agent. If you have received this communication in error, you are not
authorized to read, print, copy, retain or disseminate the contents of this email or its attachments, and you should delete
all copies of this email and its attachments. If you are not the named addressee, please immediately notify the sender by
email reply or forward the e-mail to reportsoqsl .com. Thank you.
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From: Paul Bollwerk
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 11:42 AM
To: Hearing Docket
Subject: RE: Savanna River Nuclear Hearing

Yes please.

From: Hearing Docket
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 11:31 AM
To: Paul Bollwerk
Subject: FW: Savanna River Nuclear Hearing

Judge Bollwerk: Should this e-mail be placed on the docket as a Limited Appearance statement in the Vogtle
COL and ESP proceedings?

Nancy Greathead
Rulemakings and Adjudications Staff

From: DanGerst@qsl.com [mailto:DanGerst@qsl.com]
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

Please reconsider the possibility of adding an additional drain on the water resources of this already parched region.
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
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